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D, E. MAKEPEACE DIVISION

| PINE & DUNHAM STREETS
ATTLEBORO, MASS,
ATTLEBORO 1-0080

Hovember 13, 1959

U. 8, Atomic Energy Commission
Germarntown, Maryland

Attention: Mr, C. P, McCsllum, Licensing Bransh

Referenscs: Docket 70-~139
SNM 185
DRM 9

Gentlemen,

¥e are enelosing herewith ki eopies of Feasibility Report DEM- 9
covering “"Fabricstion of Emriched U-Al Fuel Elements for the o
Wright F’ield AFNETF Contract AF 33(616)-6659."

We would apprscliats your amending our license to enable us te procesd
with this tesk., Our production schedule requires that we commence
work with enrlched material by December 3rd, and we hope that the

report can be amceepted and the appropriate amsndment issuad by this
tims,

Very truly yours,

D. E, MAREPEACE DIVISIOHN
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